
Enquiries relating to this agenda please contact David Smith, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Officer Tel: 
07542 029870 Email: david.smith1@northyorks.gov.uk  

 
OFFICIAL 

 

 

Meeting:  Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee. 

Members: Councillors Tim Grogan, Kevin Foster and 
Peter Wilkinson. 

Date: Wednesday, 10th May, 2023. 

Time: 10.00 am 

Venue: Belle Vue Suite, 1 Belle Vue Square, Broughton Road, 
Skipton, BD23 1FJ. 

 
Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting as observers for all those items taken in 
open session. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot of the 
first page of the Agenda if you would like to find out more. 
 
This meeting is being held as an in-person meeting that is being recorded and will be available to 
view. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer whose details are at the foot of the first page 
of the Agenda if you would like to find out more. 
 
Recording is allowed at Council, committee and sub-committee meetings which are open to the 
public, please give due regard to the Council’s protocol on audio/visual recording and photography 
at public meetings, a copy of which is available to download below. Anyone wishing to record is 
asked to contact, prior to the start of the meeting, the Democratic Services Officer whose details 
are at the foot of the first page of the Agenda. We ask that any recording is clearly visible to 
anyone at the meeting and that it is non-disruptive. http://democracy.northyorks.gov.uk/ 
 
 

Agenda 
 
1.   Election of Chair  
 To elect a Member to act as Chair of the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies for Absence 

 
 

3.   Declarations of Interest  
 All Members are invited to declare at this point any interests they have in items 

appearing on this agenda, including the nature of those interests. 
 

4.   Procedure for Licensing Hearings 
 

(Pages 3 - 4) 

5.   Determination of a Grant Application for a Premises Licence, The 
Funky Monkey, 51 Main Street, Crosshills, BD20 8TT 

(Pages 5 - 58) 

 Report of the Corporate Director of Environment 
 

 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

http://democracy.northyorks.gov.uk/


 
 

OFFICIAL 

Barry Khan 
Assistant Chief Executive 
(Legal and Democratic Services) 
 
County Hall 
Northallerton 
 
 
Contact Details: 
David Smith, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Officer 
Tel: 07542 029870 
Email: david.smith1@northyorks.gov.uk 
 
Friday, 28th April 2023. 
 

Page 2

mailto:david.smith1@northyorks.gov.uk


 
 

 

 
Statutory Licensing Sub Committee 

 
Procedure 

 
 

Introduction 
 

1. The Sub-Committee will conduct its hearings fairly, observing the basic rules of 
natural justice.  

 
2. Each hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Chairman and cross 

examination will not be permitted unless the Sub-Committee considers that cross 
examination is necessary. 

 
3. Hearings will be held in public but the Sub-Committee may decide to exclude the 

public from all or part of a hearing where it considers the public interest in doing so 
outweighs the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. In this context 
“public” includes any party to the hearing or any representative of a party. 

 
 

Procedure 
 

4. At the beginning of the meeting the Chairman shall:- 
 

a) ask those present to introduce themselves; 
b) explain the procedure; 
c) ask the parties whether they wish permission for another person to appear at 

the hearing.   
 

5. The Sub-Committee will consider requests from the parties for permission for other 
persons to appear at the meeting.  Such permission will not be unreasonably 
withheld.   

 
6. The Chairman will conduct the hearing taking representations from the parties in the 

following order: 
 

a) the Licensing Officer who will outline the background to the case.  The 
licensing officer’s role is to provide factual information to the Sub-Committee. 
 

b) the applicant/licence holder (including any person appointed to represent the 
party or any other persons who have been given permission to assist the 
party). 
 

c) any party making representations (including any person appointed to 
represent the party or any persons who have been given permission to assist 
the party). 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



 

-  

 
7. Before determination the applicant/licence holder will be given the final opportunity 

to address the Sub-Committee. 
 

8. Each party will be given an equal maximum period of time in which to put forward 
any additional information requested by the Council, to question other persons (if 
given permission by the Sub-Committee) and address the Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The Sub-Committee may exclude disruptive persons in certain circumstances. 

 
10. The Sub-Committee may adjourn the hearing in certain circumstances. 

 
11. The Sub-Committee will ask the parties to withdraw so that it can consider its 

determination.  In considering its determination, the Sub Committee may ask its 
Legal Advisor to provide it with legal and procedural advice.  The nature of this 
advice will be notified to the parties. 

 
12. The Sub-Committee will make its determination at the end of the meeting and this 

will be confirmed in writing. 
 
Failure of Parties to Attend a Hearing 
 

13.  If a party has informed the Council that they do not intend to attend or be 
represented at a hearing, the hearing may proceed in their absence. 
 

14. Where a party has not so indicated fails to attend or be represented at a hearing the 
Sub-Committee may: 
 

a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the 
hearing to a specified date; or 
 

b) hold the hearing in the party’s absence. 
 

15. Where the hearing is held in the absence of a party, the authority shall consider at 
the hearing of the application, representation or notice made by that party.  
 

16. Where a hearing is adjourned to a specified date the Council will notify the parties 
of the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned.   

 
 
 
April 2023 

Page 4



 

[Type here]  

  OFFICIAL - SENSITIVE 

  Statutory Licensing Sub-Committee 

  10 May 2023 

 
Title: Determination of a Grant Application for a Premises Licence, The Funky Monkey, 51 Main 

Street, Crosshills, BD20 8TT  (“the Premises”) 

Report of the Corporate Director of Environment – Karl Battersby 

   

1.0 Purpose of Report      

 

1.1 On 15 March 2023 the Licensing Authority received an application for the grant of a 

Premises Licence. During the statutory 28 day notice period two representations were 

received – one of which has been dispensed with, leaving one representation.  The 

Licensing Authority is now under a duty to determine the application for the grant of a 

Premises Licence application under Section 18 (3) (a)  of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the 

Act”).  

Recommendation: 
 
The Sub-Committee is requested to consider the Premises Licence application in respect of 

the premises with a view to promoting the licensing objectives: 
 

• Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

• Public Safety 

• Prevention of Public Nuisance 

• Protection of Children from Harm. 
 
In determining this application, the Sub-Committee must have regard to the representation  
and take such steps as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
The steps are: 
 

a. to grant the licence as applied for, subject to conditions consistent with the 
operating schedule and as modified to such extent as the authority considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives, and any condition which 
must under section 19, 20 or 21 (mandatory conditions) be included in the 
licence; 

b. to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which 
the application relates; 

c. to reject the application. 
 
In making its decision, the Sub-Committee must act with a view to promoting the licensing  
objectives. The Sub-Committee must also have regard to its Statement of Licensing Policy  
and the Statutory Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Act. 
 

   

Page 5

Agenda Item 5

http://login.westlaw.co.uk/maf/wluk/app/document?src=doc&linktype=ref&context=21&crumb-action=replace&docguid=I92BE09B0E45211DA8D70A0E70A78ED65


 

[Type here]  

  

 

2.0 Background 

      

2.1   The applicant is a Limited Company, WadProp Ltd which proposes to carry out licensable 

activities as applied for in the application (Appendix A) at the Premises. The plan to the 

application showing the proposed licensable area can be seen at Appendix B. Site 

photographs of the Premise and location can be seen at Appendix C.  

 

2.2 The Sub-Committee acknowledges that Licensing and Planning form two distinctive 

legislative regimes, and the applicant must comply with both. Any premises is liable to 

enforcement action under both licensing and planning legislation. Under the planning 

process, Environmental Health was a consultee on the planning application, and they 

secured ‘relevant conditions’ as part of the planning process. This is beneficial for 

members to be aware of (Appendix D). Any decision taken by members should be made 

based on the specific merits of the application, taking account of the licensing objectives 

and the objection (representations) lodged; and not be based on how other businesses 

operate or whether or not there is a commercial need for such a premise in the vicinity. 

 

3.    Consultation  

 

  3.1          The application has been served on all of the Responsible Authorities. These 

are;  

 North Yorkshire Police 

 North Yorkshire Fire & Rescue  

 Public Health 

 Environmental Health Services 

 Environmental Health Safety at Work  

 Planning Department  

 North Yorkshire Council Children & Young Persons 

 Licensing Authority  

 Trading Standards.  

 

3.2 Formal responses were received from North Yorkshire Police, Environmental 

Health and Planning. 

 

3.3 The application was advertised in the form of a Public Notice in the Craven 

Herald dated 23 March 2023, and by way of the required statutory blue notice at 

the property. Additionally, the application was published on the council’s website.  

 

3.4  North Yorkshire Police corresponded directly with the applicant, and it was confirmed 

that the operating schedule would be amended to include additional conditions 

around the Prevention of Crime and Disorder, Appendix E. 

 

 

Page 6



 

[Type here]  

  

3.5 Environmental Health commented on the application to bring attention to the 

comments they had made during the planning application process, and that 

conditions required under that regime should be sufficient to control any concerns 

that could arise from the use of the premise (Appendix F). 

 

3.6 During the public consultation two public objections were received. One objection 

was subsequently withdrawn following discussions with the applicant. As a result, 

this is not included for consideration. 

 

The remaining objection can be found at Appendix G. Licensing officers have 

provided further correspondence to the objector (Appendix H).  

 

 

4.0          Summary of key points 

        The applicant has applied for the following:  

 

Licensable activities: 

 

Sale of Alcohol (On & Off) 

 

Monday to Saturday 12:00 – 23:00 

Sunday                     12:00 – 20:30 

 

 

              Hours open to the Public      

 

   Monday to Saturday 12:00 – 23:30 

 Sunday           12:00-21:00 

 

The additional half hour the premise is open to the public is to allow a drinking up time 

from the last sale of alcohol as recommended within the Council’s policy. 

 

The Committee will note the application has not specified a Designated Premises 

Supervisor (DPS). If a licence were to be granted, no sale of alcohol could take place until 

a DPS is nominated and the details of the proposed DPS served on the Licensing 

Authority and North Yorkshire Police.  

  

 

     4.1       Details of the proposed Operating Schedule are as follows: 

 

     4.2       To promote the licensing objectives, the applicant has proposed steps detailed on page 

16 of the application form, attached at Appendix A.  Any condition embedded on a 

licence must be measurable, achievable and enforceable. Breach of a licence condition 

can lead to an unlimited fine, six months imprisonment or both in respect of each 

offence.  A draft version of how the proposed conditions would be worded, including 

those agreed with North Yorkshire Police, can be found at Appendix I. These do not 

include the mandatory conditions to which all licences must adhere.  

 

 

Page 7



 

[Type here]  

  

 4.3  A plan of the building is included at Appendix B.  This shows the licensable area of the  

premises, outlined in red. This shows where the licensable activity would be permitted       

to take place. Any alcohol taken outside of this area would be considered an ‘OFF’ sale.  

 

5.0 Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 

 

  5.1  Section 4 of ‘the Act’ places a duty on the Licensing Authority to carry out its function 

under ‘the Act’ with a view to promoting the Licensing objectives.  

 

 5.2  These four objectives (set out at 1.1) are the only matters that can be taken into account 

in determining an application, with equal weight given to each objective. Conditions can 

be attached to licenses in order to achieve these licensing objectives.  

 

 

6.0         Policy Implications      

 
6.1 Policy considerations and S182 Guidance 
 
6.2 Craven’s statement of licensing policy (2022 – 2027) remains in place by operation of 

the Local Government (Structural Changes) (Transitional Arrangements) (No.2) 
Regulations 2008. The following sections of that Policy are relevant in considering the 
licensing objectives in relation to this application. 

  

      Part 4, Page 12 – Anti social behaviour 

      Part 4, Page 17 – Children 

 Part 7, Page 25 – Licensing hours 

 Part 6, Page 23 & 38 – Operating Schedule 

 Part 11, Page 28 – Conditions 
 

 
6.3  The following sections of the Guidance issued under section 182 of the Act issued by 

the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport (December 2022) is relevant in 
considering the licensing objectives in relation to this application: 

 

 Part 2, Page 11 - Public safety  

 Part 2, Page 13 – Prevention of Public Nuisance 

 Part 2, Page 14 – Protection of children from harm  
 

 

6.0 Legal Implications   

 

6.1  As a relevant representation has been received, the Sub-Committee must hold a hearing 
to consider the representation and, having regard to the representation, determine the 
Premises Licence application.  

 
6.2 The Sub-Committee must have regard to the promotion of the four licensing objectives, 

namely, the prevention of crime and disorder; public safety; the prevention of public 
nuisance and the protection of children from harm in exercising its functions under the 
Act. 

 

Page 8

https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2008/2867/made/data.pdf
https://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2008/2867/made/data.pdf


 

[Type here]  

  

6.3 The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the statutory guidance under Section 182 
of the Act and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy in exercising its functions 
under the Act.  

 
 

7.0 Right of Appeal 
 

7.1 Schedule 5 of the Act gives a right of appeal to the applicant and to any person who has 
made a relevant representation.  

 
  7.2 Any appeal must be made to the Magistrates Courts and must be made within the period 

of 21 days beginning with the day on which the appellant was notified by the licensing 
authority of the decision appealed against.  

             

      

8.0     Conclusion     

   

8.1     The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application to Grant a Premises 

          Licence. 

8.2     The Sub-Committee has the options as set out in the Recommendations above. 

 

   

   

Report Author –  Tim Chadwick, Licensing Manager, Skipton Office  

Presenter of Report – Tim Chadwick 

   

Background Documents:    

 

Craven District Council Statement of Licensing Policy 22nd February 2022 Statement of alcohol 

and entertainment licensing policy | North Yorkshire Council 

Section 182 Guidance December 2022 - Revised guidance issued under section 182 of Licensing 

Act 2003 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 

   

 

Appendices: 

 

Appendix A – Premises Licence Application – Page 11 

Appendix B – Plan of licensable area – Page 37 

Appendix C – Site photos – Page 39 

Appendix D – Planning determination – Page 43 

Appendix E – North Yorkshire Police consultation response – Page 47 

Appendix F -  Environmental Health response – Page 49  

Appendix G – Objection received – Page 51 

Appendix H – Objector correspondence – Page 53 

Appendix I –   Premises Licence proposed conditions – Page 57 

 

Page 9

https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/licensing-and-registration/alcohol-and-entertainment-licences/statement-alcohol-and-entertainment-licensing-policy
https://www.northyorks.gov.uk/licensing-and-registration/alcohol-and-entertainment-licences/statement-alcohol-and-entertainment-licensing-policy
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003


This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57



Page 58


	Agenda
	4 Procedure for Licensing Hearings
	5 Determination of a Grant Application for a Premises Licence, The Funky Monkey, 51 Main Street, Crosshills, BD20 8TT
	3. Appendix A Premises Licence New Grant Application for Funky Monkey 15.03.23 EDIT
	4. Appendix B Funky Monkey Licence Plan 15.03.23 (002) EDIT
	5. Appendix C Site Area EDIT
	6. Appendix D Planning Decision 2022-24314-FUL EDIT
	7. Appendix E NYP agreement EDIT
	8. Appendix F EH comments EDIT
	9. Appendix G Funky Monkey reps received Singh 04.04.23 EDIT
	10. Appendix H Singh response letter 04.04.23 EDIT
	11. Appendix I Funky Monkey Premises Licence Application conditions EDIT


